

CURRICULUM VITAE**Neil Stewart McLeod****D.D.S., B.D.S.(Lond.), L.D.S.R.C.S.(Eng.)**

Office - 8920 Wilshire Boulevard #316,
 Beverly Hills, California 90211
 310 854- 4999
 cell 323 270 2396
 e-mail: drneilmcleod@yahoo.com

Blogspots:**abitingchance.blogspot.com****neilmcleodbooks.blogspot.com****contactmarker.blogspot.com**PERSONAL DATA

Home Address: 7228 Outpost Cove Drive, Los Angeles, California 90068
 Date of Birth: October 30 1947, Oxford, England
 Marital Status: Married, three children
 Citizenship: Trinational - British Subject - New Zealand Citizen - United States
 Citizen - June 20 1983

EDUCATION

1966-1972 B.D.S. Guy's Hospital Dental School - London 1972 (Bachelor in
 Dental Surgery London University)
 1973 L.D.S.R.C.S.(Licentiate in Dental Surgery Royal College of Surgeons
 of England)
 1973 Primary Fellowship Program for the Royal College of Surgeons.
 1974-1975 D.D.S. University of Southern California, School of Dentistry.

LICENSES

Feb 1973 to practice in Britain
 Feb 1976 to practice in California - Licence #25424

SCHOLARSHIPS AND PRIZES

1971	David Frank Sturdee Prize in Prosthetic Dentistry Dental Materials - Guy's Hospital.
1972	Alfred Rycroft Travelling Scholarship to Tufts University, Dental School, Boston.
1974	Newland Pedley Travelling Scholarship - Guy's Hospital for program at USC.
1974	Fulbright Travelling Scholarship to USA - Fulbright Commission.
1995	Elected a Fellow of the Society of Antiquaries of Scotland.

MEMBERSHIPS

Current:	American Dental Association - life member Los Angeles Dental Society - life member California Dental Association Academy of General Dentistry University of Southern California School of Dentistry Century Club - Golden Life Member Clan MacLeod Society U.S.A. Inc. - Life Member Regional Vice President 1990-91 Clan MacLeod Society of England - Life Member Pacific Coast Society of Prosthodontists - August 1998 Beverly Hills Academy of Dentistry - 2004 President Elect 2012
Past:	British Olympic Association USA British Dental Association Soc. for the Advancement of Anesthesia in Dentistry Saint Andrew's Society of Los Angeles Hollywood Dental Society Wilshire Dental Society International Academy of Gnathology LeTip Networker Life time member- Executive LeTip of West L.A. President 1997-1999 Society of Antiquaries of Scotland Saint Andrew's Society of Southern California - Life Member British American Chamber of Commerce British United Services Club - Los Angeles Los Angeles Burns Club - Life Member President 1995-98 United Scottish Society - Southern California Royal Scottish Country Dance Society

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

In Britain

- Associateship with P Domb, National Health Practice for six months - 1973.
- Associateship with A J Willis, Private Practice and National Health for one year - 1973.
- Associateship in re-establishing old practice with M S Schaller with a view to a partnership for eight months - 1973/4.
- Associateship with J Woolfe, National Health Service Summer 1974.
- Hospital Appointment, House Surgeon at Guy's Hospital in Department of Prosthetic Dentistry under Professor Neill and H W Preiskel for six months - 1973.
- Hospital Residency (visiting) Queen Victoria Hospital, East Grinstead, studying Surgical Techniques under Sir Terrance Ward, Michael Awty and Peter Banks - 1972.

In USA

- Associateship with Sigmund H Abelson, 523 W 6th St, Los Angeles, CA - 1976 March to August.
- Associateship with Paul Davidson, 435 Bedford Drive, Beverly Hills, CA - 1976 May to June.
- Succeeded Corydon Glazier, 9201 Sunset Blvd, Los Angeles, CA - 1976 September to present.
- Acquired Practice of Irving E Larsen, 646 North Doheny Dr, Los Angeles, CA - December 1976.
- Associateship Eric Donaty DMD, 8920 Wilshire Boulevard, #316, Beverly Hills, CA - March 2023 -

APPOINTMENTS

July 1985 - 87 **American Dental Association Consumer Advisor**

ARTICLES, PUBLICATIONS

1. Feb 1974 Face to Face, an interview with Colin H Davis OBE, FDS. Dental Practice vol 6, #2, 5 - 7, 1974.
2. Jan 1977 "A Theoretical Analysis of the Mechanics of the Thompson Dowel Semi-Precision Intra-Coronal Retainer". Journal of Prosthet. Dent, Vol 37, 19-27, 1977.
3. Jun 1977 Face To Face, an interview with Colin H David OBE, FDS. Dental Practice, Vol 15, #6, 1 - 2, 1977.
4. Nov 1978 Improved design for the Thompson Dowel Semi- precision Intra Coronal Retainer, Journal of Prosthetic Dentistry, Vol 40, 513 - 516, 1978.
5. Aug 1982 An analysis of the rotational axis of semiprecision and precision distal extension removable partial dentures. Journal Prosthet Dent vol 48, 130 - 134, 1982.
6. Apr 2012 Enhancing the online presence of a dental practice - J Prosthet Dent. 2012 Apr;107(4):271-5.

REFERENCED

1. Mar 1978 A re-evaluation of Hanaw's Laws of Articulation and Hanaw Quint (Bernard Levin, DDS, M, Ed), Journal of Prosthetic Dent Vol39, 254 -258, 1978. Acknowledgement for contribution.
2. Apr 1978 REFERENCED The Thompson Dowel Rest System modified for chrome cobalt removable partial denture frameworks. Becher Cambell and William Journal of Prosthetic Dentistry Vol 39, 314 - 391, 1978.
3. Jul 1979 REFERENCED Semiprecision rest system for distal-extension removable partial dentures. Ira D Zinner, DDS, MSD Journal of Prosthetic Dentistry, vol 42, #1, 4 - 11, 1979.
4. May 1980 REFERENCED Precision Attachments in Dentistry, third edition; H W Preiskel, P 98, May 1980.

INSTRUCTION

1. Sep 1979 Table Clinic before the International Academy of Gnathology - Coronado, San Diego, on the application of axis rotation theory to the use of precision attachments.
2. Jun 1980 Table Clinic for the Academy of General Dentistry Annual Meeting on the Alignment of Precision Attachments.
3. Feb 1981 Guest Lecturer in Post Graduate course Precision Attachments for the 80's by Dr. Merrill Mensor at the University of Southern California. Subject: Alignment of Precision Attachments.
4. Jun 1981 Clinician before Pacific Coast Society of Prosthodontics - Precision Attachments for the Distal Extension Base - a revised concept.
5. Summer 1983 Guest lecturer at USC in the graduate periodontal department. Subject; Prosthodontic considerations for the periodontist.
6. Jun 1984 Clinician before the Pacific Coast Society of Prosthodontists, Santa Barbara, Electrostatic Imaging for dentistry. Was being prepared for publication.*
7. Feb 1985 Guest lecturer before the Wilshire Academy of Dentistry: Alignment of Precision Attachment Electrostatic Imaging in Dentistry.
8. Jun 1997 Clinical presenter to the Pacific Coast Society of Prosthodontists, "Getting a Clearer Image" Digital Radiography today.
9. Jun 2002 Clinical presenter to the Pacific Coast Society of Prosthodontists, "75 Years of Gold In Practice", an evaluation of gold as a long term restorative material.
10. Jun 2011 Clinical presenter to the Pacific Coast Society of Prosthodontists, "Stealing a march on your competition - boosting your web presence"
11. Feb 2012 Presenter - Orange County Dental Society "Web Presence for Dentists"
12. Aug 2012 Presenter - AAED - "Enhancing On Line Practice Presence"
13. Sep 2012 Presenter - OCDS - Effective Social Networking -An Essential Tool"

14. Nov 2012 Presenter - ACP - Using Social Media and the Internet to Market your Prosthodontic Practice
- 15 Mar 2023 Dr McLeod sold his practice to Dr. Eric Donaty with whom he continues to practice on Wilshire Boulevard in Beverly Hills.
16. Aug 2023 Adjunct Professor of Anatomy at Masters University
17. July 2024 Adjunct Professor for Dental Studies at Masters University

* The electrostatic imaging system used was the Xerox 110, which was phased out due to lack of professional interest, and company cut back policy. This was a great loss to the profession at the time, although new electronic imaging has now superseded this technology, and digital radiography is the direction the profession is now going. A souring of my relationship with Xerox has caused me to hold back on publication.

MEDIA APPEARANCES

1. July 1981 Chuck Ashman File, KMPC, 710 AM, one hour radio show on dentistry.
2. Apr/May 1983 Cable Health Network, national television series on preventative dentistry, 14 public information spots.
3. May/June 1983 Additional 26 public information spots for National Cable Health, written and acted in the spots.
4. April 1985 Eye on LA: Dental Phobias TV spot.
5. April 1978 Channel 8 TV News Report on the state of the Art of Dentistry. Personal Interview.
6. Apr 1979 KZLA & KPOL Radio Station Interview aired April 9 - 13.
7. Jul 1985 - Numerous appearances on radio and lunch time T.V. news in many cities in the Western U.S.A., to promote the position of the A.D.A. on various issues.

CONTINUING EDUCATION

Regular attendance at continuing education programs is ongoing, with over 1000 hours of certificated credits.

PATENT

Contact Marker - CM1 - patent # Serial No. 12/002,375 Filed: 12/17/2007

INTERESTS - Dancing, Singing and Poetry Recitals, Writing and Gardening
Co-author two books about Scottish Country Dancing. Bible Study

AUTHORSHIP

Dances of an Island Clan 1986 (*Dance*)
 If The Ghillie Fits... 1994 (*Dance*)
 One for the Pot - Aug 2013 (*Poetry*)
 The Illustrated Address to A Haggis - Aug 2013 (*Poetry*)
 The Clan Remembers - Nov 2013 (*Poetry*)
 A Cartload of Stories - Oct 2013 (*Poetry*)
 My Silver Box - Nov 2013 (*Poetry*)
 Songs and Poems of Frances McLeod - Nov 2013
 The Persimmon Tree - Dec 2013 (*Poetry*)
 A Ship In A Bottle - Dec 2013 (*Poetry*)
 When the Spirit Moves - Feb 2014 (*Poetry*)
 Pure Whimsy - Dec 2013 (*Poetry*)
 The Aching Heart - June 2014 (*Poetry*)
 The Thorn With Me - Feb 2015 (*Poetry*)
 Letters From A Scottish Chief - May 2015 (*Biography*)

Dental Ditties - Dec 2015 (*Poetry*)
 Bringing the Clan Back To Dunvegan - Nov 2015 (*Poetry*)
 Nearly Jewish - Oct 2017 (*Poetry*)
 Another Cuppa Nov 2016 (*Poetry*)
 Upon Reflection - Jan 2018 (*Poetry*)
 Christmas Poems (*Poetry*)
 The Legend of the Giant Ngong - African story 2014
 The Names of The Days - etymology for children 2020
 The First Thanksgiving - Traditional American poem 2020
 My Wife's Dog and other stories. 2022
 Lala Salama - The Ravelled Sleeve 2022
 The Seventh Slam 2024
 Why Dentistry as a career 2024
 The Thistle and The Silver Fern 2024

REFERENCES

David Guichet
 1310 W. Stewart Dr., Suite 202,
 Orange, CA, 92868,
 (714) 771-7555
 drdavid@guichetdental.com

Peter Stevenson-Moore D.D.S
 1403-805 West Broadway
 Vancouver, B.C. V5Z 1K1
 (604) 873-2444

dr.psm@prostho.ca

Charles Goodacre
 Loma Linda University, School of Dentistry, Loma Linda,
 CA, 92350,
 (909) 558-4683
 cgoodacre@llu.edu

Scottish C.V.

Dr. NEIL STEWART McLEOD FSA(Scot)

Performing Poet - Public Speaker

Born in 1947, the eldest son of a New Zealander, Col. Roderick Murdoch McLeod R.H.R. The Black Watch, Neil has grown up bathed in the Highland tradition. Close family ties with Dame Flora MacLeod of MacLeod, the 28th MacLeod Chief, stemmed from his father's visits to Skye when stationed in Britain during the second World War. Neil's mother, Frances Clutton, was also close with Dame Flora, and Neil's eldest sister Flora, who was born of Skye, was named after the Chief who was her Godmother.

After seven years of early life in the British Colony of Kenya, the family with three sons and two daughters returned to Britain. Here secondary education was continued, and Neil's elective was to major in Dental Surgery at Guy's Hospital, London. Through the Clan MacLeod Parliaments, a unique activity in Highland Families, the connection to Dunvegan and the Clan was strongly maintained.

As a Fulbright scholar, Dr. McLeod continued his academic training at the University Of Southern California. Here he was assisted with a Newland Pedley Travelling Scholarship, and for a second time with a stipend from Dame Flora herself who took a particular interest in his career.

Having established a dental practice on Sunset Boulevard in 1976, Neil then involved himself with the Scottish Community. He founded the Clan MacLeod Society in Southern California, was Vice President of the Saint Andrew's Society of Los Angeles, and also Vice President of the St. Andrew's Society of Southern California of which he was a founder member. He is a founding member of the San Gabriel Valley Branch of the Royal Scottish Country Dance Society. In 1994 Doctor McLeod founded the Los Angeles Burns Club of which he was the first president. He maintains an active involvement in Scottish Country Dancing, is a Clan MacLeod Dancer, and with Ann Skipper he has co-authored two books on dancing "The Dances of An Island Clan", and "If The Ghillie Fits...". These books are a definitive history of the dancing heritage of the MacLeods.

Dr McLeod is a frequent dinner speaker at the annual Burns Nights in January, where he inevitably gives the toast "To a Haggis", a selection of songs or one of his well known rebuttals. He has been known to recite the entire "Tam O' Shanter" and many other principle poems from memory, and regularly entertains as "The Story Teller" at Highland Games and Scottish gatherings.

Neil has served as the Regional Vice President for the Clan MacLeod Society of the U.S.A., and Membership Chairman for the British United Services Club. He is married to Nancy Neely, and they have two sons, Roderick and Oliver, and a daughter Maran.

BIOGRAPHICAL SUMMARY

Neil Stewart McLeod FSA Scot.

B.D.S.(Lond.), L.D.S.R.C.S.(Eng.), D.D.S.

Neil McLeod was born in Oxford, England, and raised in the British colony of Kenya in East Africa. After returning to Britain for secondary education, Neil studied dentistry at Guy's Hospital, London, and received degrees from London University and the Royal College of Surgeons.

As a Fulbright Scholar, Dr. McLeod received his Doctorate in Dental Surgery from the University of Southern California and he now maintains a private practice in Los Angeles. Among his professional associations, are memberships in the International Academy of Gnathology and the Academy of General Dentistry. Dr. McLeod's articles on precision attachments have been published in the Journal of Prosthetic Dentistry. He has written and appeared in forty television information spots, and has made numerous radio and television appearances on a number of issues including dentistry. Doctor McLeod has served as a Consumer Advisor for the American Dental Association.

In Doctor McLeod's dental practice which is seventy five years old, and one of the oldest in the Los Angeles area, they specialize in fine reconstructive and preventative dental care. The emphasis is on communication with the patients so that they may make informed decisions about how their mouths are to be treated, and what types of materials are used to repair the teeth. This uncompromising commitment to proper care has shown itself to be of long lasting value, and undeniable success, especially when reviewing the treatment of patients who are senior citizens, and for whom the dentistry is still lasting decades after it was installed.

After establishing himself in practice on Sunset Boulevard in 1976, Doctor McLeod involved himself with the Scottish Community. He founded the Clan MacLeod Society in Southern California, was Vice President of the Saint Andrew's Society of Los Angeles, and also Vice President of the St. Andrew's Society of Southern California of which he was a founder member. He is a founding member of the San Gabriel Valley Branch of the Royal Scottish Country Dance Society. He maintains an active involvement in Scottish Country Dancing and with Ann Skipper he has co-authored two books on dancing "The Dances of An Island Clan", and "If The Ghillie Fits...".

Dr MacLeod is a frequent dinner speaker at the annual Burns Nights in January, where he inevitably gives the toast "To a Haggis", a selection of songs or one of his well known rebuttals. He has been known to recite the entire "Tam O' Shanter" from memory.

Neil McLeod has served as the Regional Vice President for the Clan MacLeod Society of the U.S.A., and Membership Chairman for the British United Services Club. He founded the Los Angeles Burns Club of which he is currently the president, and he is presently serving as Past President and Mentoring capacity in the Executive LeTip Club of West L.A. He is married to Nancy Neely, and they have two sons, Roderick and Oliver, and a daughter Maran. Neil is an active professional who understands networking and enjoys participating where ever he goes.